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Shlrle! Hiew (LKK Auto) = e e ——— e e

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 9:38 am

To: Phoebe Xie

Cc: LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Market value TRC8963P as at 19/12/19 ERGO:CDMFG19001259

Dear Phoebe,

The market value for TRC 8963P is $ 30K- $ 33K (est) as at December 2019.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 10:48 am

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Market value TRC8963P as at 19/12/19 ERGO:CDMFG19001259

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Phoebe Jay Xie
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985
DID.: +656829 9191

phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg

Your acceptance of our offer constitutes a binding agreement in the full and final settlement of your claim. By clearing
our cheque, you are discharging ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd and our insured/s from all further liabilities arising directly or
indirectly from the said accident.



Annex A

Transaction ref 20131206163357909777

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. TRC8963P as at 06 Dec 2013 are as follows:

A L b

Name

Identification No. Type
Identification No.
Place Of Passport Issue
Registered Address

Mailing Address

Vehicle No.

Effective Date of Ownership
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Vehicle Type

Vehicle Scheme

Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Year of Manufacture
Primary Colour

Secondary Colour

Passenger Capacity
Chassis/Trailer Chassis No.
Propellant

Engine No./Motor No.
Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kW)
Maximum Power Output(kW/bhp)
Unladen Weight(kg)
Maximum Laden Weight(kg)
Open Market Value

PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
Minimum PARF Benefit

TU Label No.

COE No.

COE Expiry Date

COE Category

Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premlum

Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid
Actual ARF Paid

CO2 Emission(g/km)

Actual CEVS Rebate Utilised
CEVS Surcharge Paid

Actual Green Vehicle Rebate Utilised
Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date
Road Tax Amount

Road Tax Start Date

Road Tax End Date

Remarks

: SIN TOKYO CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY

PTELTD

: Company
: 199707382K

. BLK 135 JURONG GATEWAY ROAD

#03-315
SINGAPORE 600135

: TRC8963P

: 06 Dec 2013

: 06 Dec 2013

: 06 Dec 2013

: B40 - Goods (Open) Trailer
: Normal

: Low Loader/Bed

: KIM ENG SENGMPL

. 14530MM LONG LOWBED TRAILER (TRI-AXLE)
: 2013

: Red

: 0
: KESLB409213 / KESLB409213

c-f-

t-/-

i-/-

. 10060

: 65190

: $47,200.00
: No

 $0.00

: $120.00
: 06 Dec 2013
: 05 Dec 2014

/ﬂou‘c L g/

0040747345



KIM ENG SENG MACHINERY PTE LTD
5B JALAN PAPAN, SINGAPORE 619407
TEL: 6261 2867, 6261 4369 FAX: 6566 8120
E-mail kesm@kimengseng,com.sg
CO REGN NO. 200308927M

L Sin Tokyo Construction & Machinery Pte Ltd GST REGN NO 20-0308927-M
No. 9 Sungei Kadut St. 4 Tax Invoice No 201312038
Singapore 729039 D/O No 320
Date 06.12.2013
Attn : Accounts Dept Terms Cash
QTY DESCRIPTIONS UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(S8) (S8)
1 UNIT | NEW 14530MM LONG LOWBED TRAILER(TRI-AXLE) 63,130.00

VEHICLE NO:  CHASSIS NO:
TRCB963P KESLB409213

£ 63 13000

Vs
Lets E( 15 g3p.00)

Ned prich g &7 2o00.00

fﬁ'\_ lelT

Sub Total $ 63,130.00

Puyment should be made by crossed cheque in favour of Add: 7% GST $ 4,419.10

KIM ENG SENG MACHINERY PTE. LTD. Total $ _67549.10
FOR mmcsmcm- Y PTE.
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